
 
 

 
 
 
 

 DISCUSSION ITEM STATUS  

1.  Call to Order Chair  

2.  Agenda For Approval – Chair Attachment 

3.  Minutes of 12 November 2020  For Approval (Motion)  Attachment 

4.  Academic Policy N/A N/A  

5. Committee Reports 

5.1 Co-Curricular Committee  

5.2 Convocation Committee 

5.3 Curriculum Committee 

       5.3.1 Curriculum Committee Minutes of 21 October 2020 

       5.3.2 Curriculum Committee Minutes of 18 November 2020  

5.4 Distance Education Committee    

5.5 Program Review Committee 

5.6 Research Planning Committee 

5.7 Student Awards Committee    

5.8 Fast Track Committee 

For Approval (Motion)   Attachments  
 

6. Motion to Amend October 8, 2020 motion approving the Sub-
committees of Academic Council 

For Approval (Motion) Attachment 

7.  Open Discussion   

8.   Adjournment   

 

NEXT MEETING – January 14, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    A C A D E M I C  C O U N C I L  
 Thursday, 10 December 2020 

4:00 – 6:00 p.m.  
ZOOM      

 
 



ACADEMIC COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
12 November 2020 

Members: 

Council Chair:  Julia Dutove 
Council Vice-Chair: Emma Doris 

President:    Robert Murray  |Notice of Absence 
Vice-President Academics and Research: John Rigby 
Deans:    Vanessa Sheane 

Charles Sanderson |Notice of Absence 

Aman Litt |Notice of Absence

Academic Staff Association: Julia Dutove  
Lesley Brazier 
Jeremy Parker |Notice of Absence 
Breianne Renyk  
Craig Smith  
Misha Albert 
Kieren Bailey     
Deena Honan     
Myles Mintzler  |Notice of Absence 
Elena Voskovskaia   

Alternates Peter Sellers  for Jeremy Parker 
Tamara Van Tassell for Myles Mintzler 
Riley Buker 
Mandy Pollock 
Shawn Morton  

Students’ Association: Emma Doris  
Devansh Kapor |Notice of Absence 
Brooklyn Broaders 

John Tiede 

Employees’ Association: Lana Bennett  
Chad Boone 

Alternate Lisa Hollis 

Alberta Union of Provincial Employees: Stacey Basnett |Notice of Absence 
Lynette Tye  

Community Members: Nick Radujko   

Item 3.0



Academic Council Minutes 12 November 2020   Page | 3164 

Sandra Impey |Notice of Absence 

Guests:  Brian Redmond for Charles Sanderson 



Academic Council Minutes 12 November 2020   Page | 3165 

4091 CALL TO ORDER 
The Chair called the ZOOM Academic Council meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 

4092 AGENDA 
The agenda was approved by consensus as presented. 

4093 MINUTES OF 8 OCTOBER 2020 
The minutes of 8 October 2020 were approved by consensus as presented. 

4094 ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 

 MOVED by; Emma Doris and SECONDED by; Kieren Bailey that, Academic Council 
approve the 2021-2022 Academic Schedule as presented. 

CARRIED 

4095 PROGRAM DATES 

 MOVED by; Emma Doris and SECONDED by; Kieren Bailey that, Academic Council 
approve the 2021-2022 Program/Important Dates as presented.   

CARRIED 

4096 ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting was adjourned at 4:12 P.M. 

Julia Dutove, Chair Laryssa Haycock, Records 



Academic Council Minutes 12 November 2020   Page | 3166 

4091 CALL TO ORDER .......................................................................................... 3165 

4092 Agenda ........................................................................................................... 3165 

4093 MINUTES OF 8 OCTOBER 2020 ....................................................................... 3165 

4094 ACADEMIC SCHEDULE ................................................................................ 3165 

4095 PROGRAM DATES ........................................................................................ 3165 

4096 ADJOURNMENT ............................................................................................ 3165 



Item 5.3.1































































































Minutes 
CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETING 

Date: October 21, 2020 
Time: 4:00 – 5:30PM 
Location(s): Zoom 
CHAIR: Aman Litt  Director, Student Experience 
RECORDS: Shawnna Boyd 

ATTENDEES: * Notice of Absence
Don Gnatiuk President and CEO, Ex Officio*

John Rigby Vice-President Academic and Research* 

Brian Redmond Dean, School of Arts, Science and Upgrading  

Vanessa Sheane Interim Dean, School of Health, Wellness and Career Studies 

Charles Sanderson Interim Dean, School of Trades, Agriculture and Environment* 

Megan Slifka Registrar 

Jennifer Robertson Associate Registrar, Advising and Articulation 

Luc Boyer Manager, Institutional Planning and Research 

Emma Doris President, Students’ Association 

1 Representative from the Students Association 

1 Representative from Students Association 

Tina Strasbourg 1 Representative from Arts & Education 

Tanya Keller 1 Representative from Academic Upgrading 

Carolyn Vasileiou 1 Representative from Department of Business and Office Administration 

Valerie Ostara 1 Representative from Department of Human Services 

Julia Dutove 1 Representative from Department of Physical Education and Kinesiology 

Louise Rawluk 1 Representative from Department of Nursing 

Dallas Sawtell 1 Representative from Department of Science* 

Robert Howey 1 Representative from Fine Arts 

Dave Hiebert 1 Representative from Motorcycle & Recreational Powersports Department* 

Clint Peterson 1 Representative from Heavy Equipment Department* 

Clint Derocher 1 Representative from Electrical, Industrial Mechanical & Parts 

Karlee Worobetz 1 Representative from Animal Health Sciences* 

Miles Mintzler /  

Brent Boutilier 

1 Representative from Construction & Fabrication Department  

1. Agenda approved by consensus with the addition of Winter 2021 Course Outlines (7.0)

2. Terms of Reference

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve changes to the Terms of Reference
composition as presented.

Moved: V. Sheane   Second:  M. Slifka

Discussion: Discussion around wording for the actual Terms of Reference. Discussion was tabled
and the Terms of Reference will be brought back to the next meeting for review.



Minutes 
Carried. 

3. PEAK

3.1 PE2940 3(1-2-0) UT 45 Hours 15 Weeks A conceptual Approach to Physical Activity

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the hour distribution for 
PE2940 from (1-2-0) to (0-0-3). 

Moved: J. Dutove   Second:  V. Sheane 

Discussion:  This reflects the changes made at the U of A to KIN294. 

CARRIED 

4. Nursing Education and Health Studies

4.1. Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the calendar description for
the Bachelor of Science in Nursing program removing WHMIS as a requirement and replacing CPR-
HCP with CPR-BLS on page 154 of the current academic calendar.

Moved: L. Rawluk   Second:  V. Sheane

CARRIED

4.2 Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to calendar description for the
Bachelor of Science in Nursing program, removing “Third Year (30 credits)” on page 157 of the
current academic calendar.

Moved: L. Rawluk   Second:  V. Sheane

Discussion:  this reflects changes to the program.  Only “Fourth Year” is still to change and should
remain in this section.

CARRIED

4.3 NS3070 Acute Care Nursing Theory
NS3080 Acute Care Nursing Practice I 
NS3090 Mental Health Nursing Theory 
NS3100 Mental Health Nursing Practice 

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve the deletion of NS3070, NS3080, 
NS3090, and NS3100 from course offerings effective July 1, 2021. 

Moved: L. Rawluk Second:  V. Sheane 

Discussion:  This reflects the changes made at the U of A. 



Minutes 
CARRIED 

5. Human Services

5.1. Early Learning and Child Care

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the admission requirements 
for the Early Learning and Child Care program. 

Moved: V. Ostara   Second:  V. Sheane 

Discussion:  The intent of this change is to ensure that ELCC students have their Police 
Information Check in before August 15th, but the wording was causing some confusion, so this 
item is being taken back to the department for wordsmithing. 

TABLED 

5.2 CD1045 3 (0-2-28) 126 Hours 15 Weeks Seminar, 12 Weeks Practicum Practicum I 

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the course description for 
CD1045 to “Number of practicum weeks and the structure of the practicum may be adjusted for 
regional and part-time students based upon practicum placement and student needs”. 

Moved: V. Ostara   Second:  V. Sheane 

Discussion: This change removed prerequisites of CD2070 and CD2120 and will be effective July 
1, 2021 but the department will work with Student Services to ensure students registered in 
CD1045 in Winter 2021 can waive thee prerequisites as well. 

CARRIED 

5.3 TA2100 3 (5.5-0-0) 45 Hours 8 Weeks Exceptionalities in School Age Children 

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the number of hour 
distribution and weeks for TA2100 from (5.5-0-0) 8 Weeks to (3-0-0) 15 Weeks. 

Moved: V. Ostara   Second:  V. Sheane 

Discussion: This change better reflects current practice. 

CARRIED 

6. Business and Office Administration

6.1. OA1155 3(3-0-1.5) 67.5 Hours 15 Weeks Access and PowerPoint Expert

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the course description for
OA1155 to “This course covers expert level concepts and techniques of PowerPoint and Outlook
through lectures, demonstrations, and hands on practical applications.  Students will master the
software concepts required to gain the Microsoft Office Certification in PowerPoint and Outlook.



Minutes 
This course will also provide training in remote working technologies such as Zoom, Microsoft 
Teams, SharePoint, OneDrive, and Adobe Acrobat”. 

Moved: C. Vasileiou Second:  V. Sheane 

CARRIED 

6.2 Business Administration Diploma 

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the Business Administration 
Diploma 2nd year courses to “BA2540 Introduction to Business Macroeconomics (3) and Nine 
Approved Business Administration Electives (Up to two can be approved non-business elective 
courses)”. 

Moved: C. Vasileiou Second:  V. Sheane 

CARRIED 

6.3 Business Administration Diploma – Accounting Major 

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the Business Administration 
Diploma – Accounting Major removing AC4600 as a recommended option. 

Moved: C. Vasileiou Second:  V. Sheane 

Discussion:  This course has not been offered for the past 6 years and is no longer required in this 
diploma program. 

CARRIED 

6.4 Business Administration Diploma – Financial Service Major 

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the Business Administration 
Diploma – Financial Service Major changing the recommended options as presented. 

Moved: C. Vasileiou Second:  V. Sheane 

Discussion:  These changes ensure a mix of marketing, accounting, management, and financial 
services course options for students. 

CARRIED 

6.5 Business Administration Diploma – Management Major 

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the Business Administration 
diploma  - Management Major removing BA2000 and adding BA2610 as a required course. 

Moved: C. Vasileiou Second:  V. Sheane 



Minutes 
Discussion:  this change allows for students to have an understanding of the elements of a 
business plan. 
 
CARRIED 
 
6.6 Business Administration Diploma – Marketing Major 
 
Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the Business Administration 
Diploma – Marketing Major changing the required courses and recommended options as 
presented. 
 
Moved: C. Vasileiou   Second:  V. Sheane 
 
CARRIED 
 
6.7 AC3510 Intermediate Accounting I 
 
Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve the deletion of AC3510 from course 
offerings. 
 
Moved: C. Vasileiou   Second:  V. Sheane 
 
Discussion:  This course has not run since 2001. 
 
CARRIED 
 
6.8 MK3960 Introduction to Marketing 
 
Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the prerequisites for 
MK3960 from “MA1130, EC1010, and EC1020 or consent of the instructor” to “EC1010”. 
 
Moved: C. Vasileiou   Second:  V. Sheane 
 
Discussion:  This reflects the changes made at the U of A to MARK301. 
 
CARRIED 
 
6.9 MK4060 Consumer Behaviour 
 
Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve the deletion of MK4060 from course 
offerings. 
 
Moved: C. Vasileiou   Second:  V. Sheane 
 
Discussion:  This course has never been offered. 
 
CARRIED 
 

7. Addition to the agenda – Winter 2021 Course Outlines 



Minutes 
V. Sheane requested Committee approval to bring course outlines for Winter 2021 to Curriculum 
Committee’s November meeting.  The deadline to receive these from the departments will be 
November 4th. 
 
CARRIED 
 

8. Adjournment by consensus  
 
Next meeting: November 17, 2020  
Deadline for agenda items: November 4, 2020  



Item 5.3.2



















































































































































































































































































Minutes 
CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETING 

Date: November 18, 2020 
Time: 4:00 – 5:30PM 
Location(s): Zoom 
CHAIR: Aman Litt  Director, Student Experience 
RECORDS: Shawnna Boyd 

ATTENDEES: * Notice of Absence
Don Gnatiuk President and CEO, Ex Officio*

John Rigby Vice-President Academic and Research* 

Brian Redmond Dean, School of Arts, Science and Upgrading  

Vanessa Sheane Interim Dean, School of Health, Wellness and Career Studies 

Charles Sanderson Interim Dean, School of Trades, Agriculture and Environment* 

Megan Slifka Registrar 

Jennifer Robertson Associate Registrar, Advising and Articulation 

Luc Boyer Manager, Institutional Planning and Research 

Emma Doris President, Students’ Association 

TBD 1 Representative from the Students Association 

TBD 1 Representative from Students Association 

Tina Strasbourg 1 Representative from Arts & Education 

Tanya Keller 1 Representative from Academic Upgrading 

Carolyn Vasileiou 1 Representative from Department of Business and Office Administration 

Tanya Ray 1 Representative from Department of Human Services 

Julia Dutove 1 Representative from Department of Physical Education and Kinesiology 

Louise Rawluk 1 Representative from Department of Nursing 

Les Rawluk 1 Representative from Department of Science 

Robert Howey 1 Representative from Fine Arts 

Dave Hiebert 1 Representative from Motorcycle & Recreational Powersports Department* 

Clint Peterson 1 Representative from Heavy Equipment Department 

Clint Derocher 1 Representative from Electrical, Industrial Mechanical & Parts 

Karlee Worobetz 1 Representative from Animal Health Sciences* 

Brent Boutilier 1 Representative from Construction & Fabrication Department  

1. Agenda approved by consensus.

2. Terms of Reference

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve changes to the Terms of Reference as 
presented. 

Moved: V. Sheane Second:  M. Slifka 

CARRIED 

3. Course Outline Template – Winter 2021



Minutes 
Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve the Winter 2021 Course Outline 
Template as presented with the removal of specific transfer information and the addition of 
“Please consult the Alberta Transfer Guide for more information. You may check to ensure the 
transferability of this course at the Alberta Transfer Guide main page 
http://www.transferalberta.ca. 
 
** Grade of D or D+ may not be acceptable for transfer to other post-secondary institutions. 
Students are cautioned that it is their responsibility to contact the receiving institutions to ensure 
transferability” to the template. 
 
Moved: V. Sheane   Second:  J. Dutove 
 
Discussion:  The new course outline template will be available on the GPRC Assistant once it is 
approved at Academic Council. 
 
CARRIED 
  

4. Academic Upgrading 
 
4.1 to 4.7 AD0102 Workplace Essential Skills 

CP0105 Computer Applications I 
EN0132 English 30-2 Grade 12 Equivalent  
SC0130 Science Grade 12 Equivalent 
SL0090 Social Studies Grade 9 Equivalent 
SL0120 Social Studies Grade 11 Equivalent 
SL0130 Social Studies Grade 12 Equivalent 

 

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve the updated course outlines for these 
courses. 
 
Moved: T. Keller   Second:  V. Sheane 
 
CARRIED 
 

5. Fine Arts 
 

5.1 and 5.2 DD1160 Digital Imagery 3D I / DD1170 Digital Imagery 3D II 
 

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve the deletion of DD1160 and DD170 from 
course offerings effective July 1, 2021. 
 
Moved: R. Howey   Second:  B. Redmond 
 
CARRIED 
 
5.3 DD1211 Applied Music I 
 
Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the course number for 
DD1211 to MU1211 and a change to the course description to “This course provides private study 
in a principal instrument or voice.  A brief performance for the faculty of the department is 
required at the end of each semester.  This course is restricted to students in the Music 



Minutes 
Technology program.  This is a two-term course offered over fall/winter terms.  It is identifiable in 
the Schedule of courses (Timetable) with a Part A and a Part B.  Students must register in both the 
Part A and the Part B of all types of sections offered (sections, labs, seminars, etc.) for this course” 
effective July 1, 2021. 

Moved: R. Howey Second:  B. Redmond 

CARRIED 

5.4 DD1211 Applied Music I 

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council delete DD1121 Applied Music I from course 
offerings effective July 1, 2021. 

Moved: R. Howey Second:  B. Redmond 

Discussion: This course is being deleted as the course code changed in item 5.3.  This motion 
keeps Student Services records clean. 

CARRIED 

5.5 DD1350 Introduction to Photography 

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve the deletion of DD1350 from course 
offerings effective July 1, 2021. 

Moved: R. Howey Second: B. Redmond

CARRIED 

5.6 DD1421 Electroacoustic Ensemble I 

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the course code for DD1421 
to MU1421 effective July 1, 2021. 

Moved: R. Howey Second: B. Redmond

CARRIED 

5.7 DD1421 Electroacoustic Ensemble I 

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve the deletion of DD1421 from course 
offerings effective July 1, 2021. 

Moved: R. Howey Second: B. Redmond

Discussion: This course is being deleted as the course code changed in item 5.6.  This motion 
keeps Student Services records clean. 

CARRIED 



Minutes 
 
5.8 DD2211 Applied Music II 
 
Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the course code for DD2211 
to MU2211 effective July 1, 2021. 
 
Moved: R. Howey   Second: B. Redmond 
 
CARRIED 
 
5.9 DD2211 Applied Music II 
 
Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve the deletion of DD2211 from course 
offerings effective July 1, 2021. 
 
Moved: R. Howey   Second: B. Redmond 
 
Discussion: This course is being deleted as the course code changed in item 5.8.  This motion 
keeps Student Services records clean. 
 
CARRIED 
 
5.10 and 5.11 DD2270 Interactive Digital Media I 
   DD2280 Static Media Bitmap 
 
Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve the deletion of DD2270 and DD2280 
from course offerings effective July 1, 2021. 
 
Moved: R. Howey   Second: B. Redmond 
 
CARRIED 
 
5.12 DD2421 Electroacoustic Ensemble II 
 
Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve a change to the course code for DD2421 
to MU2421 effective July 1, 2021. 
 
Moved: R. Howey   Second: B. Redmond 
 
CARRIED 
 
5.13 DD2421 Electroacoustic Ensemble II 
 
Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve the deletion of DD2211 from course 
offerings effective July 1, 2021. 
 
Moved: R. Howey   Second: B. Redmond 
 
Discussion: This course is being deleted as the course code changed in item 5.12.  This motion 
keeps Student Services records clean. 



Minutes 
 
CARRIED 
 
5.14 to 5.20 DR1910 Introduction to Stagecraft 
   DR1920 Topics in Stagecraft: Lighting and Sound 
   DR1930 Topics in Stagecraft: Set Construction 
   DR2201 Production II 
   ID1250 Topics in Interdisciplinary Studies 
   ID3261 Contemporary Culture Now I 
   ID3262 Contemporary Culture Now II 
 
Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve the deletion of DR1910, DR1920, 
DR1930, DR2201, ID1250, ID3261, and ID3262 from course offerings effective July 1, 2021. 
 
Moved: R. Howey   Second: B. Redmond 
 
CARRIED 
 

6. Science 
 
 6.1 to 6.11 CH1640 Organic Chemistry I 
   ES1050 The Dynamic Earth Through Time 
   CH2750 Physical Chemistry 
   MA2280 Introduction to Ring Theory 
   PALE401 Paleontology Lab Techniques 
   MA2410 Geometry 
   PALE400 Paleontology Field School 
   MA2220 Introduction to Discrete Mathematics 
   ES2070 Mass Extinction and Dinosaurs 
   PC2300 Electricity and Magnetism 
   CS1000 Computer Programming for Engineers 
 

Motion: Recommend that Academic Council approve the deletion of CH1640, ES1050, 
CH2750, MA2280, PALE401, MA2410, PALE400, MA2220, ES2070, PC2300, and CS1000 from 
course offerings effective July 1, 2021. 
 
Moved: L. Rawluk   Second: B. Boutilier 
 
CARRIED 
   

7. Adjournment by consensus  

 
Next meeting: December 16, 2020  
Deadline for agenda items: December 2, 2020  



 
 

CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 

 

REPORTS TO: Academic Council 
 
COMPOSITION: ➢  President, Ex Officio 

➢  Vice-President Academics and Research 

➢  Deans 

➢  Director, Research and Innovation 

➢ Registrar 

➢  Associate Registrar, Advising and Articulation 

➢  Manager, Institutional Planning and Research  

➢  Librarian 

➢  One member from each academic department, chosen by 
the department, for a two-year term 

➢  Three students, appointed by the Students' Association, 
for a one-year term.  

 
CHAIRPERSON: Director, Student Experience 
 
MEMBERSHIP NOMINATED BY:  Departments, Students’ Association 
 
MEMBERSHIP APPROVED BY:  Academic Council 
 
COMMITTEE CLASSIFICATION:  Standing Committee of Academic Council 
 
TERMS OF REFERENCE APPROVED BY:  Academic Council 
 
REVIEW: Terms of Reference for this committee will be reviewed every five years or 
as needed. 
 
 
 

TERMS OF REFERENCE  

Responsibilities: 

1. To review all new programs and to evaluate their suitability with respect to the 
mission, mandate, goals, values, and planning statements of the College. 

 
2. Receive, review and make recommendations on proposals from departments 

regarding changes in new and existing credit courses, curricula, and programs 
involving: 

 
a) course/program titles,  
b) course hours, 
c) course description (as displayed in the Academic Calendar)  
d) credit allowances, 
e) advanced placement/credit, 



 
 

CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 
 

f) additions or deletions of courses and/or duplication of courses,  
g) prerequisites and co-requisites, and 
h) admission requirements. 
 
2.1 Complete course outlines MUST be submitted for all course changes 
requiring review by Curriculum Committee. 

 
3. Assess the implications of course or program changes for other courses and 

programs i.e. prerequisites, co-requisites and for transferability to other institutions. 
 
4. Receive, review and make recommendations for approval on the fully articulated 

curriculum/course materials for newly approved programs. 
 
5. Develop and maintain a form or format and procedure for the submission of 

department items to the Curriculum Committee. 
 
6. To report recommendations to Academic Council for approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reviewed and Approved by Academic Council: December 7. 2006 
Updated by Curriculum Committee: May 2007 
Reviewed and Approved by Academic Council:  February 14, 2008 
Reviewed and Approved by Academic Council:  February 11, 2010 
Reviewed and Approved by Academic Council:  October 14, 2010 
Reviewed and Approved by Academic Council:  November 18, 2010 
Updated by Curriculum Committee: October 9, 2012 
Reviewed and Approved by Academic Council:  October 10, 2013 
Updated by Curriculum Committee: November 16, 2016 
Reviewed and Approved by Academic Council: December 8, 2016 



Copyright © 2009, Grande Prairie Regional College and its licensors. 1 

DEPARTMENT Name 

COURSE OUTLINE –WINTER 2021 

TTxxxx (xx): Name of the course – x (x-x-x) xx Hours for xx Weeks 

INSTRUCTOR:  PHONE: 

OFFICE: E-MAIL:

OFFICE HOURS: 

WINTER 2021 DELIVERY: 
Remote Delivery. This course is delivered remotely. There are no face-to-face or onsite requirements. Students must have a computer 

with a webcam and reliable internet connection. Technological support is available through helpdesk@gprc.ab.ca 

Note: GPRC reserves the right to change the course delivery. 

OR 

Mixed Delivery – Remote and Onsite. This course is delivered remotely with some face-to-face/onsite components at the GPRC [Grande 

Prairie/Fairview] campus. 

• For the remote delivery components: students must have a computer with a webcam and reliable internet connection.

Technological support is available through helpdesk@gprc.ab.ca.

• For the onsite components: students must supply their own mask [and/or face shield] and follow GPRC Campus Access

Guidelines and Expectations.

Note: GPRC reserves the right to change the course delivery. 

OR 

Mixed Delivery – Remote and Offsite. This course is delivered remotely with some face-to-face/offsite components in the 

[clinical/practicum/work experience] setting. 

• For the remote delivery components: students must have a computer with a webcam and reliable internet connection.

Technological support is available through helpdesk@gprc.ab.ca.

• For the offsite components: Students must follow the offsite agencies COVID-19 Guidelines and Protocols as well as the

GPRC Campus Access Guidelines and Expectations.

Note: GPRC reserves the right to change the course delivery. 

OR 

Mixed Delivery – Onsite and Offsite. This course is delivered with some face-to-face/onsite components at the GPRC [Grande 

Prairie/Fairview] campus with some face-to-face/offsite components in the [clinical/practicum/work experience] setting. 

• For the onsite components: students must supply their own mask [and/or face shield] and follow GPRC Campus Access

Guidelines and Expectations.

• For the offsite components: Students must follow the offsite agencies COVID-19 Guidelines and Protocols as well as the

GPRC Campus Access Guidelines and Expectations.

Note: GPRC reserves the right to change the course delivery. 

OR 

Onsite Delivery. This course is delivered onsite at the GPRC [Grande Prairie/Fairview] campus. Students must supply their own mask 

[and/or face shield] and follow GPRC Campus Access Guidelines and Expectations. 

Note: GPRC reserves the right to change the course delivery. 

OR 

Offsite Delivery. This course is delivered offsite in the [clinical/practicum/work experience] setting with some face-to-face components. 

Students must follow the offsite agencies COVID-19 Guidelines and Protocols as well as the GPRC Campus Access Guidelines and 

Expectations. 

Note: GPRC reserves the right to change the course delivery. 

mailto:helpdesk@gprc.ab.ca
mailto:helpdesk@gprc.ab.ca
https://www.gprc.ab.ca/doc.php?d=ACCESSGUIDE
https://www.gprc.ab.ca/doc.php?d=ACCESSGUIDE
mailto:helpdesk@gprc.ab.ca
https://www.gprc.ab.ca/doc.php?d=ACCESSGUIDE
https://www.gprc.ab.ca/doc.php?d=ACCESSGUIDE
https://www.gprc.ab.ca/doc.php?d=ACCESSGUIDE
https://www.gprc.ab.ca/doc.php?d=ACCESSGUIDE
https://www.gprc.ab.ca/doc.php?d=ACCESSGUIDE
https://www.gprc.ab.ca/doc.php?d=ACCESSGUIDE
https://www.gprc.ab.ca/doc.php?d=ACCESSGUIDE


Copyright © 2009, Grande Prairie Regional College and its licensors. 2 

CALENDAR DESCRIPTION:  

PREREQUISITE(S)/COREQUISITE: 

REQUIRED TEXT/RESOURCE MATERIALS: 

DELIVERY MODE(S): 

COURSE OBJECTIVES: 

LEARNING OUTCOMES:  

TRANSFERABILITY: 

Please consult the Alberta Transfer Guide for more information. You may check to ensure the 

transferability of this course at the Alberta Transfer Guide main page 

http://www.transferalberta.ca. 

** Grade of D or D+ may not be acceptable for transfer to other post-secondary institutions. Students 

are cautioned that it is their responsibility to contact the receiving institutions to ensure 

transferability 

EVALUATIONS: 

GRADING CRITERIA: (The following criteria may be changed to suite the particular 

course/instructor) 

Please note that most universities will not accept your course for transfer credit IF your grade is less 

than C-.  

Alpha 

Grade 

4-point

Equivalent 

Percentage 

Guidelines 

Alpha 

Grade 

4-point

Equivalent 

Percentage 

Guidelines 

A+ 4.0 90-100 C+ 2.3 67-69

A 4.0 85-89 C 2.0 63-66

A- 3.7 80-84 C- 1.7 60-62

B+ 3.3 77-79 D+ 1.3 55-59

B 3.0 73-76 D 1.0 50-54

B- 2.7 70-72 F 0.0 00-49

COURSE SCHEDULE/TENTATIVE TIMELINE: 

STUDENT RESPONSIBILITIES: 

http://alis.alberta.ca/ps/tsp/ta/tbi/onlinesearch.html?SearchMode=S&step=2


Copyright © 2009, Grande Prairie Regional College and its licensors. 3 

STATEMENT ON PLAGIARISM AND CHEATING: 

Cheating and plagiarism will not be tolerated and there will be penalties. For a more precise 

definition of plagiarism and its consequences, refer to the Student Conduct section of the College 

Calendar at http://www.gprc.ab.ca/programs/calendar/ or the College Policy on Student Misconduct: 

Plagiarism and Cheating at https://www.gprc.ab.ca/about/administration/policies 

**Note: all Academic and Administrative policies are available on the same page. 

Additional Information (Optional): 

Instructors may add whatever they want here. 

http://www.gprc.ab.ca/programs/calendar/
http://www.gprc.ab.ca/programs/calendar/
https://www.gprc.ab.ca/about/administration/policies


PROGRAM REVIEW COMMITTEE 2020-2021 

Nominees Representation Required 

 John Rigby  Vice-President Academics and Research (Chair) 

 Brian Redmond  1 Academic Dean representative 

 Aman Litt  Director, Student Experience or designate 

 Luc Boyer  Manager, Institutional Planning and Research 
(non-voting)  

 Brooklyn Broaders (1 of 1)  1 Student appointed by the Students’ Association 

 Doris Hoveland (1 of 2)  1 representative from the School of Health, 
Wellness and Career Studies  

 Les Rawluk (2 of 2)  1 representative from the School of Arts, Science 
and Upgrading  

 Clint Peterson (2 of 2)  1 representative from the School of Trades, 
Agriculture and Environment  

 Lana Bennett (1 of 2)  1 representative from Employees’ Association 
but not from Student Services where possible 

 Stacey Basnett (2 of 2)   1 member from the Alberta Union of Provincial   
Employees but not from Student Services where 
possible  

 Charlene Eckstrom (2 of 2)  1 community member 

 Lindsey McNeil   Manager, Communications and Marketing 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Whereas the action of Academic Council on October 8, 2020 to approve the Academic Council 
Sub-Committee members approved three academic deans to serve on the Program Review 
Committee rather than only one dean as required by the committee’s terms of reference, it is 
moved that the motion to make this approval be amended to read:  

Moved by; Julia Dutove and Seconded by: Deena Honan Honan that, Academic Council 
approve the recommended Academic Council Sub-Committee members for approval as 
presented, excepting that Dr. Brian Redmond be approved as the Academic Dean 
representative on the Program Review Committee. Any Sub-Committee membership 
vacancies shall be filled by the approval of the Vice-President, Academic and Research. 

Item 6.0


